From: Information Redacted

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 9:27 AM
To: Information Redacted

Cc: Information Redacted

Subject: RE: Rompney Castle, Rumney

Hello Information Redacted,

Thanks for your email. We are aware of the proposals and are currently assessing
whether the Rompney Castle meets the criteria for listing. We’d be happy to receive
any information on the building that you’d like to pass on. The attached guidance
sets out the information that we typically find useful for our assessments: Spot listing
requests | Cadw (gov.wales)

I'd be grateful if you could direct this to my colleague Information Redacted (copied
in).

Thanks
Information Redacted

From: Information Redacted
Sent: 22 October 2021 08:38

To: listedbuildingconsent / caniatadadeiladrhestredig
<listedbuildingconsent@gov.wales>

Subject: Rompney Castle, Rumney

Hi

| have absolutely know knowledge within this field and was wondering if someone
could tell me how to find out if a building is listed and if it were possible for locals to
obtain a listed status for a building if it is not?

There are proposed plans to demolish the Rompney Castle pub in Rumney, Cardiff
as per the following link

https://amityplanning.co.uk/the-rompney-
castle?fbclid=IwAR1QBZGIFbOYsgESh90oh9ZiXolWUSYK3sGYNZOvQ Q wPBIHW

qM8DISwOw



https://cadw.gov.wales/advice-support/historic-assets/listed-buildings/spot-listing-requests
https://cadw.gov.wales/advice-support/historic-assets/listed-buildings/spot-listing-requests
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Famityplanning.co.uk%2Fthe-rompney-castle%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR1QBZGlFbOYsgESh9oh9ZiXoIWUSYK3sGYNZ0vQ_Q_wPBllHWqM8Dl5w9w&data=04%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7C29072ece8073480a960008d99534aa06%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637704875678389748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=e%2FSITfC7%2F1GXgaEXRnGCivyhWoTeCvu156YYfSL%2FcwQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Famityplanning.co.uk%2Fthe-rompney-castle%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR1QBZGlFbOYsgESh9oh9ZiXoIWUSYK3sGYNZ0vQ_Q_wPBllHWqM8Dl5w9w&data=04%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7C29072ece8073480a960008d99534aa06%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637704875678389748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=e%2FSITfC7%2F1GXgaEXRnGCivyhWoTeCvu156YYfSL%2FcwQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Famityplanning.co.uk%2Fthe-rompney-castle%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR1QBZGlFbOYsgESh9oh9ZiXoIWUSYK3sGYNZ0vQ_Q_wPBllHWqM8Dl5w9w&data=04%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7C29072ece8073480a960008d99534aa06%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637704875678389748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=e%2FSITfC7%2F1GXgaEXRnGCivyhWoTeCvu156YYfSL%2FcwQ%3D&reserved=0

The building has been there since 1872, Cardiff are yet again putting profits before
history etc. Any guidance of whom the locals can contact would be greatly
appreciated.

Thank you
Information Redacted



